



Stephanie A. Cuello
SENIOR COUNSEL

July 31, 2025

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20250001-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

On July 31, 2025, Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF") electronically filed its Request for Specified Confidential Treatment concerning the confidential 423 Form information for April, May and June. Enclosed with this cover letter is DEF's confidential Attachment A (in a separate sealed envelope) that accompanies the above-referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (850) 521-1425.

Sincerely,

/s/ Stephanie A. Cuello

Stephanie A. Cuello

SAC/vr
Attachment

RECEIVED-FPSC
2025 JUL 31 AM 10:20
COMMISSION
CLERK

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No. 20250001-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via electronic mail to the following this 31st day of July, 2025.

/s/ Stephanie A. Cuello

Stephanie A. Cuello

Ryan Sandy
Office of General Counsel
FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
rsandy@psc.state.fl.us

J. Wahlen / M. Means / V. Ponder
Ausley McMullen
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
jwahlen@ausley.com
mmeans@ausley.com
vponder@ausley.com

Mike Cassel
Florida Public Utilities Company
208 Wildlight Avenue
Yulee, FL 32097
mcassel@fpuc.com

Michelle D. Napier / Jowi Baugh
Florida Public Utilities Company
1635 Meathe Drive
West Palm Beach, FL 33411
mnapier@fpuc.com
jbaugh@chpk.com

Beth Keating
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
Florida Public Utilities Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

James W. Brew / Laura Wynn Baker / Sarah B. Newman
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C.
PCS Phosphate –White Springs
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew@smxblaw.com
lwb@smxblaw.com
sbn@smxblaw.com

W. Trierweiler / P. Christensen /
C. Rehwinkel / M. Wessling /
O. Ponce/ A. Watrous
Office of Public Counsel
111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us
ponce.octavio@leg.state.fl.us
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us

Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601-0111
regdept@tecoenergy.com

Maria Moncada / David Lee
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
maria.moncada@fpl.com
david.lee@fpl.com

Kenneth A. Hoffman
Florida Power & Light Company
134 W. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1713
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
FIPUG
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

Peter J. Mattheis / Michael K. Lavanga / Joseph R. Briscar
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
NUCOR
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
pjm@smxblaw.com
mkl@smxblaw.com
jrb@smxblaw.com